
 
 

 
 

            Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
                     

                Wednesday, June 1st,  2022 
                                  6:00 PM 
              Sargent Family Community Center 
 
                               AGENDA 

 
                          Call to Order 

 
Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Public Hearing  

 
1. Approval for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and Special Permit for 

Music, Dancing & Entertainment for Ignite Presque Isle, d/b/a Presque Isle Hotel 
Company, with a location of 436 Main Street (Single Hearing) 

2. Approval of a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and Special Permit for Music, 
Dancing & Entertainment for Presque Isle Inn, Inc. d/b/a Presque Isle Inn and 
Convention Center, with location of 116 Main Street (Single Hearing) 

3. Adopt changes to Chapter 59A Marijuana Ordinance 

 
Citizen Comments 

 
Consent Agenda 

 
4.  Approve Minutes from May 4, 2022 
5.  Approve 2022 Warrants #14 - #17 totaling $2,204,980.08 
6.  Approve Reappointment to Northern Maine Development Commission 
7.  Approve Appointment to Library Board of Trustees (Alternate) 
8.  Approve Election Warrants  
9.  Versant Power 
10.  Transfer of Capital Reserves 
11.  Approve Quitclaim Deed 

 
Old Business 

 
12. Dangerous Building – 45 Elm Street 
13. City Hall Renovation Update 

 
New Business 

 
14. Website RFQ 
15. Airport Update 

 
Manager’s Report 

 
Announcements 

 



 
 

 
 

Executive Session 
 

 Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Negotiations 
 

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Negotiations 
 

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Negotiations 
 

Adjournment 



The Office of the City Manager 
Martin Puckett 
Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: May 23, 2022 

RE:  June 1st Council Meeting, 6pm Sargent Family Community Center 
 
Call to Order 
 
Roll Call 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 

Public Hearings 
1. Approval for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and Special Permit for Music, 

Dancing & Entertainment for Ignite Presque Isle, d/b/a Presque Isle Hotel Company, with a 
location of 436 Main Street (Single Hearing) Staff Recommends Approval 

2. Approval of a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and Special Permit for Music, Dancing 
& Entertainment for Presque Isle Inn, Inc. d/b/a Presque Isle Inn and Convention Center, with 
location of 116 Main Street (Single Hearing) Staff Recommends Approval 

3. Adopt changes to Chapter 59A Marijuana Ordinance: Galen will update the council on the 
progress of the Marijuana Working Group and provide recommended changes to the existing 
ordinance. Changes include: permitting staff review the authority to deny incomplete applications, 
clarifying odor controls, require posting of health notices, adding training requirements for 
businesses, and prohibiting retail stores in agricultural zones. After council reviews proposed 
changes and is agreeable,  Staff Recommends Approval 

Citizen Comments 

Consent Agenda: Unless council wants to discuss items individually, staff recommends 
approving in one motion. 

4.  Approve Minutes from May 4, 2022 
5.  Approve 2022 Warrants #14 - #17 totaling $2,204,980.08 
6.  Approve Reappointment to Northern Maine Development Commission 
7.  Approve Appointment to Library Board of Trustees (Alternate) 
8.  Approve Election Warrants  
9.  Versant Power: Carmichael St. pole installation 
10.  Transfer of Capital Reserves: Transfer of funds associated with Enterprise Fleet 
11.  Approve Quitclaim Deed:  Purchase and Sale agreement from December 2021 included. 

 
 
Old Business 

12. Dangerous Building – 45 Elm Street 
13. City Hall Renovation Update:  Committee will provide update on renovation progress.   

 

mailto:mpuckett@presqueisleme.us


 
 
New Business 

14. Website RFQ: At the time of the memo, the members of the committee have narrowed the list of 
firms to interview down to three.  Interviews will occur this week and the committee should have 
a final recommendation for the council meeting.  Materials provided at meeting.  Committee 
recommends approval of selected firm.    

15. Airport Update:  Scott Wardwell, Airport Director will give an update about enplanements and 
activities at the airport.  For Discussion. 

 
 

Manager's Report 

Announcements 

Executive Session 

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Negotiations 
 

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Negotiations 
 

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Negotiations 
 

Adjournment 



 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

June 1, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 1 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous 
Liquor License and Special Permit for Music, Dancing and 
Entertainment for Ignite Presque Isle, d/b/a Presque Isle 
Hotel Company, with location of 436 Main Street. (Single 
Hearing) 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve a Malt, Spirituous and 
Vinous Liquor License and Special Permit Music, Dancing 
and Entertainment for Presque Isle Ignite Presque Isle, d/b/a 
Presque Isle Hotel Company, with location of 436 Main 
Street 











































NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE LEGAL NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City Council will 
be hold a PUBLC HEARING on June 1, 2022 at 6:00 PM at the 
Sargent Family Community Center, to consider a Malt, Spiritous and 
Vinous Liquor License Plus a Special Permit for Music, Dancing and 
Entertainment from: 
Ignite Presque Isle, d/b/a Presque Isle Hotel Company 436 Main St.

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written comments.  
You can obtain more information by contacting the City Clerk’s Office 
at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque Isle, ME  04769 or call at 
760-2720. 
ADA ASSISTANCE:  Anyone needing special assistance at the public 
hearing due to a disability should contact the City of Presque Isle’s City 
Clerk at 760-2720 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting 
date. 
Per City Council 
Kimberly A. Finnemore
City Clerk Published May 25, 2022



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

June 1, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous 
Liquor License and Special Permit for Music, Dancing, and 
Entertainment for Presque Isle Inn, Inc. d/b/a Presque Isle Inn 
and Convention Center, with location of 116 Main Street 
(Single Hearing) 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Applications 
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve a Malt, Spirituous and 
Vinous Liquor License and Special Permit for Music, Dancing, 
and Entertainment for Presque Isle Inn, Inc. d/b/a Presque 
Isle Inn and Convention Center, with location of 116 Main 
Street. 



























Published May 25, 2022

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE LEGAL NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City Council will 
be hold a PUBLC HEARING on June 1, 2022 at 6:00 PM at the 
Sargent Family Community Center, to consider a Malt, Spiritous and 
Vinous Liquor License Plus a Special Permit for Music, Dancing and 
Entertainment from: 
Presque Isle Inn, Inc. d/b/a Presque Isle Inn and Convention Center 

116 Main St.

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written comments.  
You can obtain more information by contacting the City Clerk’s Office 
at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque Isle, ME  04769 or call at 
760-2720. 
ADA ASSISTANCE:  Anyone needing special assistance at the public 
hearing due to a disability should contact the City of Presque Isle’s 
City Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) business days prior to the 
meeting date. 
 

Per City Council 
Kimberly A. Finnemore
City Clerk 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

June 1, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 3 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING:  Chapter 59A, Marijuana Ordinance 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memorandum 
2) Mark up of Chapter 59A, Marijuana Ordinance 
3) Public Hearing Notice 
 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor ________           , seconded by 
Councilor ____             to approve revisions to Chapter 59A,  
Marijuana Ordinance. 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street            Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459            Phone: 207.760.2727               Fax 207.764.2501  
 

The City of Presque Isle is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint, write to  
HR Manager, 12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769, or call (207) 760-2700. 

The Office of 
Director of Economic & Community Development 

Galen Weibley 
Email:  gweibley@presqueisleme.us 

 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Kim Finnemore, City Clerk & Martin Puckett, City Manager & City Councilors 

FROM: Galen Weibley, Director of Economic & Community Development 

DATE: May 17, 2022 

RE:  Public Hearing to Accept changes to the Marijuana Ordinance Chapter 59A 

 
After diligently discussing the current City ordinance in comparison to current operations and 
state regulation we have determined the following reforms are needed in our ordinance that will 
safeguard the community and showcase how Presque Isle Marijuana Businesses are a step above 
the state requirements in offering quality customer services and products. 
 
Below is a summary of the changes proposed by the Working Group for the Council to consider: 
 

• Added section regarding staff review and granting authority of staff review to deny 
applications not fit for the City Council. 

• Added better verbiage for Odor Control standards approved by the Code Enforcement 
Officer. 

• Added Notice requirement for businesses to post at establishments regarding marijuana 
use during pregnancy may cause harm to baby health 

• Removed Marijuana Retail Stores from Agricultural Forestry and Farming Zone 
• Added training requirement for sales staff to complete annually 
• Added appeal process for denial of application 

 
After hearing public comment regarding the proposed changes, Council can make additional 
changed or take staff suggestion of the following motion: 
 
Suggested Motion: Mr. Chairman, I move that we adopt changes to the City’s Chapter 59A as 
submitted/amended. 

 
Enclosure: Mark up version on Chapter 59A Marijuana Ordinance 



 

CHAPTER 59 A 
 

CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE 
Adult Use and Medical Marijuana Businesses 

Ordinance 
REPEALS AND REPLACES CHAPTER 59 

 

 

 
Approved by the City Council: January 23, 2020 
Amended: October 7, 2020 
Amended: June 1, 2022 

 
 
 

True Copy Attest:                                                        

City Clerk 



 

 
 
 
 

Table of Contents 

 
Adult Use and Medical Marijuana Businesses 

A. Title 3 
B. Authority & Applicability 3 
C. Purposes 3 
D. Conflicts with other Ordinances 4 
E. Effective Date 4 
F. Validity and Severability 4 
G. Definitions 4-6 
H. License Required 6 
I. Application Procedure 7-9 
J. Standards for Permit 9-13 
K. Enforcement 13-14 
L. Training 14 
M. Appeals 15 
N. Fees & Application 15 
O. Sunset Provision 15 



3 | P a g e 
C h a p t e r 5 9 A 

 

A. Title: 
This ordinance shall be known and cited as the “City of Presque Isle Adult Use and Medical Marijuana 
Businesses Ordinance” and will be referred to hereinafter as “this Ordinance”. This Ordinance limits all subject 
Adult Use and Medical Marijuana Businesses to the zoning districts specified in section J. E., prescribes 
definitions of Adult Use and Medical Marijuana Businesses, provides for permitting/licensing and regulation 
of Adult Use and Medical Marijuana Businesses, and provides performance standards for Adult Use and 
Medical Marijuana Businesses. 

 
B. Authority and Applicability: 
WHEREAS, implementing a system for the regulation of stores, dispensaries, cultivation, manufacturing, and 
testing for the production and sale of marijuana, is a complex function with significant administrative demands 
on the City of Presque Isle; and 

 
WHEREAS, ensuring that possession and use of Adult Use and Medical Marijuana is limited to persons who 
are 21 years of age or older, except in the case of minors in possession of a medical marijuana patient card, is 
necessary to protect those who have not yet reached adulthood from the effects of irresponsible use of 
marijuana; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Presque Isle believes that any production, processing, or selling of adult Use and 
Medical Marijuana should be conducted in a safe and fair manner for the health, safety, and welfare of the 
community, which includes complying with provisions of all applicable laws and ordinances relating to adult 
use and medical use of marijuana throughout the City of Presque Isle; and 

 
NOW THEREFORE, this Ordinance is adopted pursuant to the Marijuana Legalization Act, 28-B M.R.S.§101 et 
seq.; the Maine Medical Use of Marijuana Act, 22 M.R.S. §2421 et seq.; and the City’s home rule authority 
under Article VIII, Part 2, Section 1 of the Maine Constitution 30-A M.R.S. §3001 et seq., and 30-A M.R.S. §4301 
et seq. 

 
C. Purpose: 
It is the purpose of this Ordinance to regulate Adult Use and Medical Marijuana Businesses in order to 
promote the health, safety, and general welfare of the citizens of Presque Isle, and to establish reasonable and 
uniform regulations for the appropriate location of Adult Use and Medical Marijuana Businesses in Presque 
Isle. Persons or entities wishing to establish an Adult Use or a Medical Marijuana Business within the City of 
Presque Isle shall first obtain a license from the Presque Isle City Council (hereinafter “the City Council”) and 
shall be subject to the provisions of this Ordinance. This Ordinance may not be construed to limit any 
privileges or rights of a qualifying patient, primary caregiver, registered or otherwise, or registered dispensary 
under the Maine Medical Use of Marijuana Act. 



4 | P a g e 
C h a p t e r 5 9 A 

 

D. Conflict with Other Ordinances; State Law: 
Whenever a provision of this Ordinance conflicts with or is inconsistent with other provisions of this 
Ordinance, or of any other ordinance, regulation or standard, the more restrictive provision shall apply. 
Nothing herein is intended to conflict with State law; whenever a provision of this Ordinance conflicts with 
State law the more restrictive provision shall apply. All applicants and licensees shall comply with all 
applicable State laws. 

 
E. Effective Date: 
The effective date of this Ordinance, and the business licensing thereunder, shall be the date of adoption by the 
City Council. 

 
F. Validity and Severability: 
Should any section or provision of this Ordinance be declared by any court to be invalid, such decision shall 
not invalidate any other section or provision of this Ordinance. 

 
G. Definitions: 
Adult Use Cultivation facility: a facility licensed under this ordinance to purchase marijuana plants and seeds 
from other cultivation facilities; to cultivate, prepare and package adult use marijuana; to sell adult use 
marijuana to Adult Use Products Manufacturing Facilities, to Adult Use Marijuana Stores and to other 
cultivation facilities; and to sell marijuana plants and seeds to other cultivation facilities and immature 
marijuana plants and seedlings to Adult Use Marijuana Stores. 

 
Adult Use Marijuana Nursery Cultivation Facility: a facility licensed under this ordinance to cultivate not 
more than 1,000 SF of plant canopy pursuant to 28-B M.R.S. §501. 

 
Adult Use Marijuana Store: a facility licensed under this ordinance to purchase adult use marijuana, immature 
marijuana plants and seedlings from an Adult Use Cultivation Facility, to purchase adult use marijuana and 
adult use marijuana products from an Adult Use Products Manufacturing Facility and to sell adult use 
marijuana, adult use marijuana products, immature marijuana plants and seedlings to consumers. 

 
Adult Use Marijuana Testing Facility: a facility licensed under this ordinance to develop, research and test 
adult use marijuana, adult use marijuana products and other substances. 

 
Adult Use Products Manufacturing Facility: a facility licensed under this ordinance to purchase adult use 
marijuana from a cultivation facility or another product manufacturing facility; to manufacture, label and 
package adult use marijuana and adult use marijuana products; and to sell adult use marijuana and adult use 
marijuana products to marijuana stores and to other products manufacturing facilities. 

 
Code Enforcement Officer (CEO): a person, appointed by the City Council, to administer and enforce Land 
Use Ordinances, Zoning Ordinances, Building Codes, and certain State Laws. 



5 | P a g e 
C h a p t e r 5 9 A 

 

Cultivation or Cultivate: the planting, propagation, growing, harvesting, drying, curing, 
grading, trimming or other processing of marijuana for use or sale. 

 
Harvested Marijuana: the plant material harvested from a mature marijuana plant, 
except the stalks, leaves and roots of the plant that are not used for a qualifying 
patient's medical use. "Harvested marijuana" includes marijuana concentrate and 
marijuana products. 

 
Immature marijuana plant: a marijuana plant that is not a mature marijuana plant or a 
seedling. 

 
Law Enforcement Officer (LEO): means any officer, agent, or employee of a State, unit of local government, or 
Sheriff Deputy authorized by law or by a government agency to engage in or supervise the prevention, 
detection, or investigation of any violation of criminal law. This includes full and part-time personnel. 

 
Manufacture or Manufacturing: the production, blending, infusing, compounding or 
other preparation of marijuana concentrate and marijuana products, including, but not 
limited to, marijuana extraction or preparation by means of chemical synthesis. 

 
Marijuana means the leaves, stems, flowers and seeds of a marijuana plant, whether growing or not. 

 
Marijuana Business: Medical Marijuana Cultivation Facility, Medical Marijuana Manufacturing Facility, 
Medical Marijuana Testing Facility, Registered Dispensary, Registered Caregiver Retail Store, Adult Use 
Marijuana Cultivation Facility, Adult Use Marijuana Products Manufacturing Facility, Adult Use Testing 
Facility, or Adult Use Marijuana Store licensed under this Ordinance. 

 
Medical Marijuana Cultivation Facility: a facility licensed under this ordinance to cultivate, prepare and 
package medical marijuana at a location that is not the residence of the Registered Caregiver or Qualifying 
Patient. 

 
Medical Marijuana Manufacturing Facility: a registered tier 1 or tier 2 manufacturing facility or a person 
authorized to engage in marijuana extraction under section 2423-F. 

 
Medical Marijuana Testing Facility: a public or private laboratory that: 

A. Is authorized in accordance with 22 M.R.S. §2423-A, subsection 10 to analyze 
contaminants in and the potency and cannabinoid profile of samples; and 
B. Is accredited pursuant to standard ISO/IEC 17025 of the International 
Organization for Standardization by a 3rd-party accrediting body or is certified, 
registered or accredited by an organization approved by the State of Maine. 

 
Medical Use: the acquisition, possession, cultivation, manufacture, use, delivery, transfer or transportation of 
marijuana or paraphernalia relating to the administration of marijuana to treat or alleviate a qualifying 
patient's medical diagnosis or symptoms for which a medical provider has provided the qualifying patient a 
written certification under this chapter. 

  



6 | P a g e 
C h a p t e r 5 9 A 

 

 
Plant Canopy: the total surface area within the licensed premises of an Adult Use Marijuana Cultivation 
Facility that is authorized for use at any time by the cultivation facility licensee to cultivate mature marijuana 
plants. The surface area of the plant canopy must be calculated in square feet and measured using the outside 
boundaries of the area and must include all of the area within the boundaries. If the surface area of the plant 
canopy consists of non-contiguous areas, each component area must be separated by identifiable boundaries. If 
a tiered or shelving system is used by the cultivation facility licensee, the surface area of each tier or shelf must 
be included in calculating the area of the plant canopy. Calculation of the area of the plant canopy may not 
include the areas within the licensed premises of a cultivation facility that are used by the licensee to cultivate 
immature marijuana plants and seedlings and that are not used by the licensee at any time to cultivate mature 
marijuana plants. 

 
Pre-School: A public or private institution that provides instruction to children who are 3 to 5 years of age  
 
Qualifying patient: a person who has been a resident of the State for at least 30 days and who possesses a valid 
written certification regarding medical use of marijuana in accordance with section 2423-B. 

 
Registered caregiver: a person or an assistant of that person that provides care for a qualifying patient and 
who is registered by the State of Maine pursuant to 22 M.R.S. §2425-A. 

 
Registered Caregiver Retail Store: a facility licensed to sell harvested marijuana to qualifying patients for the 
patients' medical use. 

 
Registered Dispensary: an entity registered under 22 M.R.S. § 2425-A that acquires, possesses, cultivates, 
manufactures, delivers, transfers, transports, sells, supplies or dispenses marijuana or related supplies and 
educational materials to qualifying patients and the caregivers of those patients. 

 
Testing or test: the research and analysis of marijuana, marijuana products or other substances for contaminants, 
safety or potency. 

 
H. License Required: 

No person may establish, operate or maintain a Marijuana Business without first 
obtaining a Certificate of Occupancy from the CEO and a license from the City Council. 

 
It is a violation of this Ordinance for any person to operate a Marijuana Business without a valid Marijuana 
Business license issued by the City pursuant to this Ordinance. 

 
Pursuant to 28-B M.R.S. § 402, an applicant seeking to operate an Adult Use Marijuana 
Business may not submit an application for a license unless the applicant has been issued a conditional 
license by the State of Maine to operate the Adult Use Marijuana Business. 
 
Marijuana Business Licenses shall be administered on a first come, first served basis 
based upon the date the application is deemed complete. 



7 | P a g e 
C h a p t e r 5 9 A 

 

The cultivation, manufacturing, testing or sale of adult use marijuana from a residence is prohibited, unless 
it is for personal use in accordance with 28-A M.R.S. § 1502. Home cultivation of adult use marijuana for 
personal use is exempt from the licensing requirements of this Ordinance. Provided, however, that outdoor 
cultivation of adult use marijuana for personal use is prohibited, unless the residence is located in an 
agricultural zoning district. 

 
I. Application Procedure: 

A. An application for a license must be made on a form provided by the City. 
 

B. All applicants must be qualified according to the provisions of this Ordinance. 
Applicants shall provide sufficient information to demonstrate that they meet all 
qualifications and standards established in this Ordinance. 

 
C. Application to establish a Marijuana Business 

 
1. If the applicant who wishes to operate a Marijuana Business is a single individual, this 

person must sign the application for a license. If the applicant who wishes to operate a 
Marijuana Business is more than one individual, each person who has an interest in the 
business must sign the application for a license as applicant. Each applicant must be 
qualified under the following section and each applicant shall be considered a licensee if a 
license is granted. 

 
2. The completed application for a Marijuana Business license shall contain the following information 

and shall be accompanied by the following documents: 

 
a. If the applicant is an individual: The individual shall state their legal name and any aliases, and 

submit proof that they are at least twenty-one (21) years of age. 
 

b. If the applicant is a partnership: The partnership shall state its complete name, and the names of 
all partners, whether the partnership is general or limited, submit a copy of the partnership 
agreement, if any, and submit proof that all partners are at least twenty-one (21) years of age. 

 
c. If the applicant is a corporation: The corporation shall state its complete name, the date of its 

incorporation, evidence that the corporation is in good standing under State law, the names and 
capacity of all officers, directors and principal stockholders, the name of the registered 
corporate agent, the address of the registered office for service of process, and submit proof that 
all officers, directors and principal stockholders are at least twenty-one (21) years of age. 

 
d. If the applicant is a limited liability company (LLC): The LLC shall state its complete name, the 

date of its establishment, evidence that the LLC is in good standing under State law, the names 
and capacity of all members, a copy of its operating agreement, if any, the address of its 
registered office for service of process, and submit proof that all members are at least twenty- 
one (21) years of age. 



8 | P a g e 
C h a p t e r 5 9 A 

 

e. If the applicant intends to operate the Marijuana Business under a name other than that of the 
applicant, they must state the Marijuana Business’ name and submit the required registration 
documents. 

 
f. If the applicant, an officer, member or employee has been convicted of criminal activity under 

State and/or federal law, they must list the specified criminal activity involved, and the date, 
place, and jurisdiction of each conviction. 

 
g. If the applicant has had a previous license under this Ordinance or other similar Marijuana 

Business license applications in another town, city or state denied, suspended or revoked, they 
must list the name and location of the Marijuana Business for which the license was denied, 
suspended or revoked, as well as the date of the denial, suspension or revocation, and they 
must list whether the applicant has been a partner in a partnership or an officer, director, or 
principal stockholder of a corporation that is permitted/licensed under this Ordinance, whose 
license has previously been denied, suspended or revoked, listing the name and location of the 
Marijuana Business for which the permit was denied, suspended, or revoked as well as the date 
of denial, suspension or revocation. 

 
h. If the applicant holds any other permits/licenses under this Ordinance or other similar 

Marijuana Business license from another town, city, or state the applicant shall provide the 
names and locations of such other permitted/licensed businesses. 

 
i. The type of Marijuana Business for which the applicant is seeking a license. 

 
j. The location of the proposed Marijuana Business, including a legal description of the property, 

street address, and telephone number. 
 

k. Sufficient documentation demonstrating possession or entitlement to possession of the 
proposed licensed premises of the Marijuana Business pursuant to a lease, rental agreement, 
purchase and sale agreement or other arrangement for possession of the premises or by virtue 
of ownership of the premises. 

 
l. The applicant's mailing address and residential address. 

 
m. Recent passport-style photograph(s) of the applicant(s). 

 
n. The applicant's driver's license. 

 
o. A sketch showing the configuration of the subject premises, including building footprint, 

interior layout with floorspace to be occupied by the business, and parking plan. The sketch 
must be drawn to scale with marked dimensions. 

 
p. A copy of a City Tax Map depicting: the subject property lines and the property lines of other 

properties within one thousand (1,000) feet of the subject property; measured in accordance 
with Section J.A.3. 

 
3. All applications for a Marijuana Business license shall be kept confidential by the City. 



9 | P a g e 
C h a p t e r 5 9 A 

 

4. All applicants, including all individuals, officers, directors, managers, members, and partners, for 
any Adult Use Marijuana Business license, excepting Adult Use Marijuana Testing Facilities, must 
be residents of the State, as defined in 28-B M.R.S.A. §102, and a majority of shares, partnership 
interests, and membership interests, or other equity interests in corporate applicants must be held 
or owned by persons who are residents. 

 
All applicants, including all individuals, officers, directors, managers, members, and defined 
partners, for any Medical Marijuana Business license must be residents of the State, as in 22 M.R.S. 
§ 2422. 

 
5. If an applicant is a person, the person must be a resident as that term is defined in the application. If 

the applicant is a corporation, partnership, or limited liability company, every officer, and 
managing partner must be a person who is a resident, and a majority of shares, partnership 
interests, or other equity interests must be held or owned by persons who are residents. The 
residency requirement does not apply to applicants for testing licenses. 

 
6. The Presque Isle Marijuana Application Review Board (consisting of Police Chief, Fire Chief, Code 

Enforcement Officer, Economic Development Director, City Assessor, and City Engineer) shall 
review all applications for completeness and ensure all plans will allow a Marijuana Business to 
follow this Ordinance. Unanimous approval by all members of the Review Board is required before 
sending a license application to the City Council for final approval.  The Review Board may deny 
an application for failure to meet the requirements of this Ordinance. Action for denial does not 
preclude an applicant to reapply with a new application and corresponding application fee. 

 
D. Application and License Fees All applications must be submitted with a (SEE SCHEDULE A) fee. If an 
application is approved, the following license fees must be paid before the City will issue a license: 

Marijuana Store: Annual Operation License Fee: (SEE SCHEDULE A) 

Marijuana Manufacturing Facility: Annual Operation License Fee: (SEE SCHEDULE A) 

Marijuana Testing Facility: Annual Operation License Fee: (SEE SCHEDULE A) 

Adult Use Marijuana Cultivation: 
Tier 1: 0 to 500 SF of plant canopy: Annual Permit/Licensing Fee: (SEE SCHEDULE A) 

Tier 2: 501-2,000 SF of mature plant canopy: Annual License Fee: (SEE SCHEDULE A) 

Tier 3: 2,001-7,000 SF of mature plant canopy: Annual License Fee: (SEE SCHEDULE A) 

Tier 4: > than 7,000SF of mature plant canopy: Annual License Fee (SEE SCHEDULE 
A) 

 

Medical Marijuana Cultivation: Annual Operation License Fee: (SEE SCHEDULE A) 

Adult Use Marijuana Nursery Cultivation: Annual License Fee: (SEE SCHEDULE A) (Plant canopies 
of individual Nursery Cultivations are permanently capped at 1,000 SF.) 

 
Renewal applicants for Adult Use Marijuana Cultivation licenses may seek an increase to a 
higher tier if they comply with the requirements in this section. Applicants for Adult Use 
Marijuana Cultivation licenses may not hold more than three (3) such licenses or a total 

Commented [GW1]: New Section added to ordinance 
to highlight City application process from staff review 
to City approval.  



10 | P a g e 
C h a p t e r 5 9 A 

 

combined plant canopy in excess of 30,000 SF. 

 
J. Standards for Permit: 
A. General 

1. All Marijuana Businesses shall comply with applicable state and local laws and regulations. 
 

2. Marijuana Businesses shall only be located within the zoning districts permitted in section E. below.  
 

3. Marijuana Businesses may not be located on property within one thousand (1,000) feet of the property 
line of a preexisting public or private school (K-12). For the purposes of this Ordinance, "school" 
includes a public school, private school as defined in 20-A M.R.S.A. §1: 

Required setbacks shall be measured as the most direct, level, shortest, without regard to the 
intervening structures or objects, straight-line distance between the school property line and the 
property line of the parcel of land on which the Marijuana Business is located. If the Marijuana 
Business is located within a commercial subdivision, the required setback shall be measured from 
the front door of the Marijuana Business to the property line of the school. Presence of a town, city, 
county, or other political subdivision boundary shall be irrelevant for purposes of calculating and 
applying the distance requirements of this Section. 

 
4. Marijuana Businesses may not be located on property within one hundred fifty (150) feet of the 

property line of a parcel containing one or more other Marijuana Businesses, a Church, Pre-School, Day 
Care, or Community Center. Required setbacks shall be measured as the most direct, level, shortest, 
without regard to the intervening structures or objects, straight-line distance between the front doors of 
existing primary structures of the parcels of land on which the Marijuana Businesses are located. If the 
Marijuana Business is located within a commercial subdivision, the required setback shall be measured 
from the front door of each of the Marijuana Businesses. Presence of a town, city, county, or other 
political subdivision boundary shall be irrelevant for purposes of calculating and applying the distance 
requirements of this Section. 

 
Adult Use and Medical Marijuana Cultivation Facilities and Adult Use and Medical Marijuana 
Manufacturing Facilities operating within the industrial zoning district are exempt from this setback 
requirement. 

 
5. No outside cultivation or storage of marijuana, marijuana products, or related supplies is permitted, 

except that outdoor cultivation of marijuana in the Agricultural Farming / Forestry District is 
permitted. 

 
6. Pursuant to 22 M.R.S. §2429-D(3), Registered Caregiver Retail Stores, Registered Dispensaries, Medical 

Marijuana Testing Facilities, and Medical Marijuana Manufacturing Facilities, as well as Medical 
Marijuana Cultivation Facilities, that were operating with City approval prior to December 13, 2018, are 
grandfathered in their current location and current use and shall be treated as legally non-conforming 
uses in accordance with Article III of the Presque Isle Zoning Ordinance if their location or use is not in 
conformance with this ordinance or applicable zoning ordinances, provided, however, that said 
Marijuana Businesses shall apply for and obtain a license. 

  



11 | P a g e 
C h a p t e r 5 9 A 

 

 
The holder of a license for a Medical Marijuana Cultivation Facility or a Medical Marijuana 
Manufacturing Facility that complies with all applicable provisions of this Ordinance and the Presque 
Isle Zoning Ordinance, may exchange their license for an Adult Use Cultivation Facility or Adult Use 
Manufacturing Facility license in the same location, provided they meet all requirements and standards 
to operate an Adult Use Cultivation Facility or Adult Use Manufacturing Facility, with the exception of 
the required setbacks between facilities and schools. Said holder must file an application and pay a (SEE 

SCHEDULE A) fee. 
 

The holder of a license for a Registered Caregiver Retail Store that complies with all applicable 
provisions of this Ordinance and the Presque Isle Zoning Ordinance may exchange their license for an 
Adult Use Marijuana Store license in the same location, provided they meet all requirements and 
standards to operate an Adult Use Marijuana Store. Said holder must file an application and pay a (SEE 

SCHEDULE A) fee. 
 
All Adult Use Marijuana Stores and Registered Caregiver Retail Stores must be operated from 
permanent locations, which may utilize telephone and internet orders as long as the buyer pays for 
and picks up such orders in the store on the day the order is made, an exception is made for Registered 
Caregiver Retail Stores whereas it may be a necessity for the business to deliver medical marijuana to 
a patient. These deliveries will be made by the business and no contracted/paid delivery service will 
be authorized. Delivery must be made directly to the Qualified Patient and proper identification is 
verified. 

 
7. Adult Use Marijuana Stores and Registered Caregiver Retail Stores may not use vending machines for 

sales, may not have "drive-through" or "drive-up" window serviced sales, and may not have internet- 
based sales with credit/debit card payment and delivery by USPS, UPS, FedEx, DHL, or any other 
global or local delivery service or courier. 

 
8. Security measures at all Marijuana Business premises shall include, at a minimum, the following: 

a. Security surveillance cameras installed and operating twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven 
(7) days a week, with thirty (30) day video storage, to monitor all entrances, along with the 
interior and exterior of the premises, to discourage and facilitate the reporting of criminal 
acts and nuisance activities occurring at the premises; and 

b. Door and window combination video and motion detector intrusion system with audible 
alarm and smart phone monitoring, maintained in good working condition; and 

c. A locking safe permanently affixed to the premises that is suitable for storage of all 
marijuana, marijuana products, and cash stored overnight on the licensed premises; and 

d. Exterior lighting that illuminates the exterior walls of the licensed premises during dusk to 
dawn, that is either constantly on or activated by motion detectors, and complies with 
applicable light pollution standards established in the Technical Assistance Bulletin 
(Lighting Manual) produced by the State Planning Office; and 

e. Deadbolt locks on all exterior doors and any other exterior access points, excepting window 
which shall have locks; and 

f. Methods to ensure that no person under the age of twenty-one (21) shall have access to 
marijuana and marijuana products. 

 
9. Ventilation 

All Marijuana Businesses are required to be in compliance with Odor Control and Abatement 
Performance Standards, and all Marijuana Cultivation facilities shall submit an odor mitigation plan 
sufficient to mitigate potential nuisance conditions at property lines. 

Commented [TSP2]: All Marijuana Businesses are 
required to be in compliance with Odor Control 
and Abatement Performance Standards, and all 
Marijuana Cultivation facilities shall submit an 
odor mitigation plan sufficient to mitigate potential 
nuisance conditions at property lines. 

 

Commented [GW3R2]: Added new language to 
section. 



12 | P a g e 
C h a p t e r 5 9 A 

 

 
10. Operating Plan 

Marijuana Businesses which cultivate, test, and/or manufacture are required to submit an operation 
plan that at a minimum addresses the following: 

a. wastewater; and 
b. disposal of waste. 

 
11. Required Notices 

There shall be posted in a conspicuous location inside each Marijuana Store, at least one legible sign 
containing the following information: On-site consumption of marijuana is illegal; Open and public 
consumption of marijuana in the State of Maine is illegal; The use of marijuana or marijuana products 
may impair a person’s ability to drive a car or operate machinery; No one under the age of twenty-one 
(21) may purchase marijuana or marijuana products, except a minor with medical marijuana card; 
Loitering prohibited; Marijuana use during pregnancy can be harmful to your baby’s health.  
 

12. Signs 
All signs used by and all marketing and advertising conducted by or on behalf of the marijuana 
business may not involve advertising or marketing that has a high likelihood of reaching persons 
under 21 years of age or that is specifically designed to appeal particularly to persons under 21 years of 
age. The signs, marketing, or advertising is prohibited from making any health or physical benefit 
claims. All signage shall meet the City’s Land Use Sign standards and may use an image or images of 
the marijuana plant or plants, or parts thereof, as long as they do not exceed 20% of the sign face, but 
there shall be no pictorial representations of other marijuana products, by-products, or paraphernalia 
associated with the use or distribution of retail marijuana. 
The exterior of all Marijuana Stores shall display a 1’ x 1’ image of any universal symbol for Medical or 
adopted by the State’s Department of Administration and Financial Services. 

 
B. Right of Access/Background Check/Inspection Every Marijuana Business shall allow law enforcement 

officers and the Presque Isle Code Enforcement Officer (“CEO”) to enter the premises at reasonable times 
for the purpose of checking compliance with all applicable State laws and this Ordinance. All premises 
managers for Marijuana Businesses shall submit emergency contact information to the Presque Isle 911 
Communication Center. All business assets shall be reported to the City Assessor annually. 
Due to fire, explosion, and other hazards inherent in Marijuana Cultivation, Testing, and Manufacturing 
facilities, including, but not limited to, heavy electrical loads, hot lighting fixtures, CO2 enrichment, 
extraction solvents (acetone, butane, propane, ethanol, heptane, isopropanol, CO2, etc.), high-pressure 
extraction methods (CO2, etc.), and flammable contents, the owners of all such facilities shall agree to be 
inspected annually by the Presque Isle Fire Department and have a Knox Box installed at the structure's 
exterior entrance for emergency access. Knox Boxes shall be obtained and installed in coordination with the 
Presque Isle Fire Department. 

 
C. Indemnification By accepting a license issued pursuant to this Ordinance, the licensee waives and releases 

the City, its officers, elected officials, employees, attorneys, and agents from any liability for injuries, 
damages, or liabilities of any kind that result from any arrest or prosecution of any Marijuana Business 
owners, operators, employees, clients, or customers for a violation of local, State or federal laws, rules, or 
regulations. 

 
By accepting a license issued pursuant to this Ordinance, the permittee/licensee agrees to indemnify, 
defend, and hold harmless the City, its officers, elected officials, employees, attorneys, agents, and insurers 
against all liability, claims, and demands on account of any injury, loss or damage, including without 
limitation, claims arising from bodily injury, personal injury, sickness, disease, death, property loss or 

Commented [GW4]: Per Meg Hegman’s 
recommendation for awareness & education 



13 | P a g e 
C h a p t e r 5 9 A 

 

damage, or any other loss of any kind whatsoever arising out of or in any manner connected with the 
operation of a permitted/licensed Marijuana Business. 

 
D. State Law 

In the event the State of Maine adopts any additional or stricter law or regulation governing the sale, 
cultivation, manufacture, distribution, or testing of Marijuana or Marijuana products, the additional or 
stricter regulation shall control the establishment or operation of any Marijuana Business in Presque Isle. 

 
Compliance with all applicable State laws and regulation shall be deemed an additional requirement for 
issuance or denial of any license under this Ordinance, and noncompliance with State laws or regulations 
shall be grounds for revocation or suspension of any license issued hereunder. 

 
E. Zoning  

All applications for business subject to review by this ordinance shall be submitted to the CEO for initial 
review for conformance with the standards of this ordinance. Within 10 business days of receipt of an 
application the CEO shall inform the applicant in writing in the event that the application is found to be 
incomplete. 

 
F. A Certificate of Occupancy shall be issued by the Code Officer upon inspection of the 

premises and finding that the building or buildings are in compliance with applicable Building, 
Electrical, and Plumbing Codes adopted by the City of Presque Isle. 

 
 

LAND USE CHART 
 

CLASSIFICATION ALLOWABLE 
ZONES 

PERMITTING 
AUTHORITY 

MINIMUM 
LOT SIZE 

(In Acres) 

 

 Marijuana Store B, RB, DRB, SC, 
GD 

CEO None 

 Marijuana Manufacturing Facility B, I, AFF CEO 5 
 Marijuana Testing Facility B, I, RO CEO None 
 Marijuana Cultivation Facility    
 Tier 1 0 to 500 SF mature canopy B, I, AFF, 

AHZ 
CEO .25 

 Tier 2 501 to 2,000 SF mature canopy B, I, AFF, 
AHZ 

CEO .5  

 Tier 3 2,000 to 7,000 SF mature canopy B, I, AFF, 
AHZ 

CEO .5 

 Tier 4 > 7,000 SF mature canopy B, I, AFF, 
AHZ 

CEO 1 

 Nursery - Marijuana Cultivation B, I, AFF, 
AHZ 

CEO 1 

     
 

  

Commented [GW5]: Added for ease of understanding 
measurement 

Commented [GW6]: Removed AFFZ 



14 | P a g e 
C h a p t e r 5 9 A 

 

K. Enforcement 
 

A. Violations 
 

1. Any violation of this Ordinance, including failure to comply with any condition, may be enforced in 
accordance with 30-A M.R.S. §4452. Every day a violation exists constitutes a separate violation. 

 
2. Commencement of any Marijuana Business without a City license for same shall be a violation of 

this Ordinance. Any party committing such a violation shall immediately cease operations, whether 
of a construction, renovation, or business nature, upon notification by the Code Enforcement Officer 
(CEO). Upon such CEO notification, the City can pursue fines and/or penalties under 30-A M.R.S. 
§4452. 

 
B. Law Enforcement Officer (“LEO”) and Code Enforcement 

Law enforcement officers and the CEO may at any reasonable time conduct on-site inspections to 
ensure compliance with all applicable laws and conditions attached to license approvals and shall 
investigate all complaints of alleged violations of the Ordinance. 

 
1. If the LEO or CEO finds that any provision of this Ordinance is being violated, they shall notify in 
writing the person responsible for such violation, indicating the nature of the violation and ordering 
the action necessary to correct it, including but not limited to, discontinuance of illegal use of land, 
buildings, or structures, or work being done, removal of illegal buildings or structures, and abatement 
or mitigation of violations. A copy of such notices shall be submitted to the City Council and be 
maintained as a permanent record. 

 
2. The LEO or CEO shall keep a complete record of all essential transactions of the LEO or CEO, 
including Marijuana license applications submitted, permits/licenses granted or denied, training 
certifications, revocation actions, revocation of permits/licenses, appeals, court actions, violations 
investigated, violations found, and fees collected. 

 
C. Legal Actions 
When the above notification and/or inspection actions do not result in the voluntary correction or 
abatement of the violation by the subject Marijuana Business, the City Council, upon receiving written 
notification from the LEO or CEO, may institute any and all actions and proceedings, either legal or 
equitable, including injunctions of violations and the impositions of penalties and/or fines in order to 
enforce the provisions of this Ordinance. 

 
The City Council, or their authorized agent, are hereby authorized to enter into administrative consent 
agreements for the purpose of eliminating violations of this Ordinance and recovering fines without 
court action. 

 
D. Penalties/Fines 
Any person, including but not limited to, a Marijuana Business owner, a property owner where such 
business is located, or any agent or contractor for same, who orders or conducts any activity in 
violation of this Ordinance, or fails to comply with any of its requirements, shall be penalized in 
accordance with 30-A M.R.S. §4452. Fines of $100.00 to $5,000.00 per day, as levied by the City Council 
may result. All fines will be paid to the City of Presque Isle. 

  



15 | P a g e 
C h a p t e r 5 9 A 

 

 
L. Training: 

 
A. Individuals who sell marijuana and marijuana products, pursuant to a Marijuana Store business 
license, must complete responsible marijuana vendor sales practices training as approved by the CEO 
or State. This training may be completed online and an employee must be certified within 60 calendar 
days of employment. 

 
B. Recordkeeping 
Marijuana Store licensees shall maintain on the licensed premises, written records of the vendor 
training programs completed by individuals who sell marijuana and marijuana products and shall 
produce those records upon request by the CEO or LEO with the Presque Isle Police Department. 

 
C. Failure to comply with the training requirements  

Failure to meet the training requirement imposed by the CEO, may result in the denial/revocation 
of a Marijuana Business license during renewal. 

 
M. Appeals: 

 

If the City of Presque Isle denies an application or fails to act on a person’s request for local 
authorization to operate a marijuana establishment within the municipality within 90 days after the 
date the person submitted the request to the City, the request is deemed denied and the denial 
constitutes a final government action that may be appealed to the Superior Court in accordance with 
rule 80B of the Maine Rules of Civil Procedure, except that, if the City notifies the person in writing 
prior to the expiration of the 90- day period that the request cannot be processed prior to the 90-day 
period, the request is deemed denied and the denial constitutes a final government action only if the 
City fails to act on the request within 180 days after the date the person submitted the request to the 
City. 

 
N. Fees & Application: 

 
The fee schedule of this Adult Use and Medical Marijuana Businesses Ordinance shall be reviewed 
and set annually each December by the Presque Isle City Council. 
City staff shall design an application form that is compliant with this ordinance to be used for all 
Marijuana Business applications. Changes to this form will be reported to the City Council at the next 
available Council Meeting. 

 
O. Sunset Provision: 

 

This Ordinance shall be in force for the term of four (4) years from its effective date noted. This 
Ordinance shall become null and void upon the expiration of four (4) years from said effective date: 
unless recommended and required by the City Council to remain effective prior to such expiration 
date. 

Commented [GW7]: Changed wording based on 
feedback from Working group. Removed when 
available.  

Commented [GW8]: Clarified jurisdiction for Training 
Requirement 

Commented [GW9]: Emphasized renewal instead of 
initial application 

Commented [GW10]: Added clarifying language to 
the appeal process 



Published May 25, 2022

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE LEGAL NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City Council 
will be hold a PUBLC HEARING on June 1, 2022 at 6:00 PM at 
the Sargent Family Community Center, to Accept Changes to the:

Marijuana Ordinance Chapter 59A
The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments.  You can obtain more information by contacting the 
City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque Isle, 
ME  04769 or call at 760-2720. 
ADA ASSISTANCE:  Anyone needing special assistance at the 
public hearing due to a disability should contact the City of 
Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) business 
days prior to the meeting date. 
Per City Council 
Kimberly A. Finnemore
City Clerk 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

June 1, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 4 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 2022 Minutes 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) May 4, 2022 Minutes 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve minutes from May 4, 
2022. 



Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
 

May 4, 2022 
6:00 PM 

Sargant Family Community Center 
 
 

Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
 
Present: Chairman K. Freeman, Councilors M. Chasse, C. Green, D. Cyr and J. Willette. 
Absent was Councilors G. Nelson and Deputy Chairman J. Shaw 
 
City Manager Martin Puckett and City Clerk Kimberly Finnemore were also present. 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Chairman K. Freeman called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and led those present in  
the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

                                                                 Public Hearing 
 

1. Approval for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for Kelly Mathes 
d/b/a Confectionately Yours with location of 2 Reach Road. 

 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:04 PM. 
 
There were no citizens comments 
 
Chairman K. Freeman closed the Public Hearing at 6:05 PM 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor J. Willette seconded by Councilor C. Green to 
approve application for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for Kelly 
Mathes d/b/a Confectionately Yours with location of 2 Reach Road. 
                                                                                                                                     Vote: 5-0 
 

2. ACAP Housing Assistance Grant. 
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:05 PM 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on grant  
Galen Weibley spoke on the procedures of the grant.  
Jason Parent spoke on Behalf of ACAP and what the grant would be used for.  



Page 2 of 5 

 
There were no citizens comments 
 
Chairman K. Freeman closed the Public Hearing at 6:11 PM 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green and seconded by Councilor M. Chasse to 
approve submitting ACAP’s Community Development Block Grant Housing 
Assistance Program application. 
                                                                                                                                Vote 5-0 

 
                                                                  Citizen Comments 
 
There were no Citizens Comments 
 

                                                                      Consent Agenda   
 
 
 

3. Approve Minutes from April 6, 2022 meeting. 
 

4. Approve 2022 Warrants #11-#13 totaling $797,920.37. 
 

5. Approve Appointment of Pamela Palm to the Zoning Board. 
 

6. Drug Forfeiture. Justin Pinette $400.00 
 
7. Memorial Day Parade. 

 
8. Application for Utility Location Permit. 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to 
approve Consent Agenda #3-#8 as presented.  

 
                                                                                                                              Vote: 5-0 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                        Old Business 

 
                                                                                                                                          
 
9. Downtown Façade Program Update 
  



Page 3 of 5 

City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the Façade Program and the PI Development funds 
to use for TIF funds. 
Galen Weibley spoke on the application process starting May 5, 2022 with deadline of 
July 6, 2022 to accept applications. Spoke on the way applications go thru before it 
comes in front of City Council. 
    
         
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor J. Willette, seconded by Chairman K. Freeman to 
approve using $250,000.00of PIDF as a loan by the City to start the Presque Isle 
Downtown Façade Loan Program and to be repaid from future TIF revenues.  
 

                                                                                                                               Vote: 5-0 
10. Marijuana Ordinance 
 
Galen Weibley spoke about the working group that met to discuss the language of the 
Marijuana ordinance.  Spoke about the changes to ordinances on page 9, 11, 12,13 and 
15. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by Councilor C. Green to 
Schedule a public hearing for Marijuana Ordinance on June 1, 2022 
                                                                                                                               Vote: 5-0 
 

 
                                                                  New Business  
                              
11. MDOT: Support Letter/Maine Street Funding Programs     
 
Martin spoke about a new grant program thru DOT . 
Dale Doughty the DOT Director of Planning spoke on the grant. The possibilities that 
could be done working with the City on the vision the City wants. The costs per stage of 
the grant. Spoke how the town of Sanford is using a grant.  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to to 
approve letter of support to Honorable Pete Buttigieg, Secretary of USDOT 
 
                                                                                                                               Vote: 5-0 
                                                           
12. Housing Update 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the working group that consist of Tom Powers, 
Galen Weibley, Tim St. Peter, Lewis Cousins, Dana Fowler and City Manager Martin 
Puckett. 
The staff has 10 different locations that they are looking at that meets all codes.  



Page 4 of 5 

                                                           Manager’s Report 
 
M. Puckett spoke on the Circus is back after two years on May 5th-7th. Fiddlehead 
festival is May 20-22nd. Fireworks on the 21st and lots of fun stuff to do. Fun Run is back, 
Young people flights club on May 28th. Splash pad opening around 1st of June. 
Wednesday June 1st is the next Council Meeting at 6:00PM. June 14th is the City-Wide 
Yard Sale  
 

Announcements 
 

Adjournment 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman seconded by Councilor D. Cyr to enter 
into Executive Session at 7:28PM pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Real 
Estate matter. 
                                                                                                                                        Vote: 5-0 

 
Out of executive session at 7:50 PM  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to 
authorize the City Solicitor to enter into settlement negotiations. 
 

Vote: 5-0 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green seconded by Councilor J. Willette to enter 
into Executive Session at 7:50PM pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) to discuss 
Negotiations. 

                                                                                                                                     Vote: 5-0 
 

Out of executive session at 8:24 PM No action taken. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman seconded by Councilor J. Willette to enter 
into Executive Session at 8:24PM pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) to Consultation 
with Legal Counsel.  
                                                                                                                                     Vote: 5-0 
 
Out of executive session at 9:10 PM  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman seconded by Councilor C. Green to set per 
capita rate at $65.00 per capita for EMS services.  
                                                                                                                                     Vote: 5-0 
 
 



Page 5 of 5 

BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by Councilor C. Green to 
adjourn at 9:10 PM.                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                              Vote: 5-0 
 
Attested by:  ________________________________ 
     Kimberly A Finnemore, City Clerk 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

June 1, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM # 5 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
     CONSENT AGENDA: 2022 Warrants #14 - #17 totaling  
     $ 2,204,980.08 
 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

 
1) Warrant #14 $ 596,630.06 
2) Warrant #15 $ 538,802.48 
3) Warrant #16 $ 453,126.29 
4) Warrant #17 $ 616,421.25 

  

 
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 

     BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________ seconded by  
     Councilor _______________ to approve 2022 Warrants #14 - #17      
     totaling $ 2,204,980.08. 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

June 1, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 6 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: Approve Appointment to Northern 
Maine Development Commission 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Application 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to appoint Galen Weibley to the 
Northern Maine Development Commission for the 2022-2023 
fiscal year. 



 
 
 
 

 
Northern Maine Development Commission 

NMDC Member 
Appointments 

 
 

Please note:  At least one (1) of your municipal representatives must be an elected official 
or an employee of a general purpose unit of local government. 
 
Municipality/County:         
 
Municipal Office/Address:        
 
           
 
           
 
Phone Number:         
 
First Representative: 
 
Name:           
 
Address:          
 
           
 
E-mail:          
 
Phone:           
 
Occupation Profession:        
 
Elected Official:  Y/N     
 
If Elected Official; Title:        
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Second Representative: 
 
Name:           
 
Address:          
 
           
 
E-mail:          
 
Phone:           
 
Occupation Profession:        
 
Elected Official:  Y/N     
 
If Elected Official; Title:        
 
 
 
Please return electronically or via postal service to: 
 
jdinsmore@nmdc.org 
 
Northern Maine Development Commission 
P.O. Box 779 
Caribou, ME  04736 
Attn:  Judy 
 
No later than June 3, 2022 
 
Thank you. 

mailto:jdinsmore@nmdc.org


PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

June 1, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 7 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: Approve Appointment as Alternate to 
Library Board of Trustees 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Sharon Brown Application 

 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________ seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to appoint Sharon Brown as 
Alternate to the Library Board of Trustees. 





PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

June 1, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 8 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: District Budget Validation Referendum 
Warrant and Notice of Election 

  
INFORMATION 

 
1) Warrant and Notice of Election 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor ______________ to approve the Warrant and 
Notice of Election for M.S.A.D. #1 Budget Validation 
Referendum for June 14, 2022. 







PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

June 1, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 9 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA:  Application for Utility Location Permit 
 

INFORMATION 
 

1) Memorandum 
2) Application for Utility Location Permit 
3) Utility Location Permit and Map 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor ______________ to approve the Application for 
Utility Location Permit. 



 C      i      t      y            o     f            P    r    e    s    q    u    e            I     s     l     e              
                Department of Public Services 

Dana H. Fowler, P.E. 
Email:  dfowler@presqueisleme.us 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  City Manager Martin Puckett and City Council 

FROM: Dana H. Fowler, Director of Public Services 

DATE: May 25, 2022 

RE:  Versant Pole Application 2PRESQU222866 
 
 
 

Versant Power has submitted an application for installing 2 new poles on Carmichael Street 
and 1 new pole on Rice Street.  These 3 poles are replacements and are located near the 
intersection of Carmichael Street and Rice Street. 

There are 5 other new poles shown on the application but they are all located on private 
property. 

Approval of the application for utility location permit is recommended. 
 

RECOMMENDED  MOTION 
Be it resolved by ____________________ and seconded by ____________________ to 
approve the application for a utility location permit submitted by Versant Power Emera 
Maine dated 03/02/22 with attached plan WO NO 2PRESQU222866. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12 Second Street Presque  Isle, ME, 04769-2459 Phone: 207. 760.2707 Fax 207. 764.2501 
The City of Presque Isle is an equal opportunity provider.  To file a complaint, write to Ma1tin Puckett, City Manager, 

12 Second Street, Presque Isle, ME, 04769, or call (207) 760-2700 . 

mailto:dfowler@presqueisleme.us


 



FORM 432A          2PRESQU222866 
              PLAN# 22-1003-03530-036 
 

APPLICATION FOR UTILITY LOCATION PERMIT     
____________________________________________ 

 
TO: PRESQUE ISLE City Manager – Town of PRESQUE ISLE 
 
VERSANT POWER, a Maine corporation being duly authorized pursuant to the laws of the State of 
Maine to generate, sell, distribute and supply electricity in the City of PRESQUE ISLE, County of 
Aroostook, State aforesaid, hereby applies for a permit to authorize it to locate, construct, maintain and 
operate certain of its facilities hereinafter described upon, along, over and across certain public ways 
situated in the said City of PRESQUE ISLE. 
 
No public notice of this application will be made in accordance with the terms and conditions of Title 
35-A, Section 2503, MRSA as amended. 
 
LOCATION: 
CARMICHAEL ST, beginning approximately 1177' northerly of STORAGE DR, three poles over a 
total distance of 439'. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DESCRIPTION: 
 
The facilities will consist of a line composed of wood poles and supports therefore, crossarms, wires 
and/or cables together with associated appurtenances.  The minimum clearance of the wires and/or 
cables, other than guywires, will be at least 18 feet over the public way.  The poles will be set within 
the limits of the public way, but outside the part thereof customarily used for travel by vehicles.  The 
initial operation of the facilities will be at 7200 volts, Three Phase; the voltage will be increased as 
occasion therefore requires for the operation not in excess of 20KV to ground. 
 
Dated at Bangor, Maine   VERSANT POWER 

        
on May 18, 2022    By: __________________________________ 
       Mary B. Jackson 
       Joint Line Coordinator



 
 
 
 

      
 

PO Box 932  ●  Bangor, Maine  ●  USA  ●   04402-0932  

   
 
 
 
 
5/18/2022 
 
Mr. Martin Puckett 
City of Presque Isle 
12 Second St 
Presque Isle, ME 04769 
 
 
Subject: SOLAR - G212-2 Presque Isle 12-36 Carmichael Rd 
 
Dear Mr. Puckett, 
 
Attached are our application and utility location permit forms for locations in PRESQUE ISLE. 
  
When approved by a majority of the municipal officers or by an authorized representative, please 
return those forms to the return email address noted below, signed and dated with the recording 
data, and attested by the Clerk. 
 
 
     
Very truly yours, 

 
 
Mary Jackson 
Joint Line Coordinator 
Versant Power 
T: 207-973-2520 | F: 207-973-2970 
E: mary.jackson@versantpower.com 
www.versantpower.com 
 
 
Encl. 
 

mailto:mary.jackson@versantpower.com
http://www.versantpower.com/


 
 
 
 
2PRESQU222866 
PLAN# 22-1003-03530-036 
 

UTILITY LOCATION PERMIT     
__________________________ 

 
Upon the application of VERSANT POWER dated May 18, 2022, requesting permission to 
locate certain of its facilities hereinafter described upon, along, over and across certain public 
ways in the City of PRESQUE ISLE, County of Aroostook, State of Maine, all as set forth in its 
application, no newspaper publication having been made by applicant in connection with said 
application, permission is hereby given to said Versant Power to locate, construct, maintain and 
operate certain of its facilities hereinafter described upon, along, over and across certain public 
ways situated in said municipality as hereinafter set forth.  This permit is granted subject to the 
provisions that any person, firm or corporation owning property within the subject municipality 
which abuts the applicable way may file written objection with this licensing authority within 
ninety (90) days after the installation of the facilities described in said application, said written 
objection and to be served by delivery in hand or by registered or certified mail. 
 
LOCATION: 
CARMICHAEL ST, beginning approximately 1177' northerly of STORAGE DR, three poles 
over a total distance of 439'. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DESCRIPTION: 
 
The facilities will consist of a line composed of wood poles and supports therefore, crossarms, 
wires and/or cables together with associated appurtenances.  The minimum clearance of the 
wires and/or cables, other than guywires, will be at least 18 feet over the public way.  The poles 
will be set within the limits of the public way, but outside the part thereof customarily used for 
travel by vehicles.  The initial operation of the facilities will be at 7200 volts, Three Phase; the 
voltage will be increased as occasion therefore requires for the operation not in excess of  20KV 
to ground. 
 
Authorizing signature (s): 
__________________________________  __________________________________ 
__________________________________  __________________________________ 
__________________________________  __________________________________ 
 
Received and Recorded in 
Book ___________, Page ____________,  Dated at ________________________, ME, 
on _________________________, 20__.  This ______ Day of ______________, 20__ 
Attest: 
_________________________________ 
Clerk of __________________________ 



 
 
 
 
 









PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

June 1, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 10 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA:  Transfer of Capital Reserves 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memorandum 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to authorize the transfer of funds 
from Police Reserves $136,091.33, Rec. Reserves $35,000.00, 
and DECD Reserves $18,750.00 for a total of $189,841.33 into 
the Enterprise Leasing Reserve. 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street                Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459               207.760.2717                    Fax 207.764.2501           
 

Finance Department 
From the desk of: 
Bradley Turner 

Email:  bturner@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  City Council 
FROM: Bradley Turner, Finance Director 
DATE: May 26, 2022 
RE:  Enterprise Leasing Reserve 

 
I am proposing we create a new capital reserve account called Enterprise Leasing Reserve.  This 
reserve will be used to pay the monthly lease payments and Maintenance Agreement fees for the 
City’s Fleet.  We currently have funds set aside in several of the department’s capital reserve 
accounts for vehicle replacement.  I am requesting we move these funds into the new Enterprise 
Leasing Reserve.  See below for the breakdown of transfer: 
 
Police Reserve #070:         $136,091.33 
Rec Reserve #072:     $35,000.00 
DECD #081:   $18,750.00 
 
Total Transfer:               $189,841.33 
 
 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY COUNCILOR ________________ and seconded by Councilor 
___________ that the City authorize the transfer of funds from the listed capital reserve 
accounts above into the Enterprise Leasing Reserve.   



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

June 1, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 11 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA:  Approve Quitclaim Deed 
  

INFORMATION 
 
1) Quitclaim Deed 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve the Quitclaim Deed 
to Aroostook Trusses, Inc. the land and buildings located at 
Missile Street, Presque Isle, Maine. 

















PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

June 1, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 12 
 

SUBJECT 
 

OLD BUSINESS: Dangerous Building at 45 Elm Street 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memorandum (Code Enforcement) 
2) Memorandum (City Manager) 
3) Narrative 
4) Pictures 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor ________           , seconded by 
Councilor ____             to adjudge 45 Elm Street to be a 
nuisance and dangerous property, for the owner to abate 
all conditions within 30 days to the satisfaction of the Code 
Enforcement Officer and assess a penalty of $100.00 per 
day if not complied to.  Direct the City Manager to cause 
the structure to be demolished and removed.  The cost to 
be charged against the real estate that the structure sets 
and shall constitute a lien on such real estate. 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street                Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459               207.760.2785                    Fax 207.764.2501          
This institution is an equal opportunity employer. 

The Office of the City Manager 

Martin Puckett 

Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: May 23, 2022 

RE:  Dangerous Building 

 
On Wednesday evening, you will have a public hearing for dangerous buildings.  This memo is intended 
to provide you the necessary background information to assist you.   
Essentially, you will be asked to listen to the evidence that will be presented to you to determine if the 
buildings being discussed meet the standard of being dangerous buildings, as defined within state law.   
 
Legislative Authority 
The Municipal Officers (City Council) of any community have been given the authority to act as a quasi-
judicial board to determine whether a building meets the standard of a dangerous building.  Further, 
should that determination be made, the City Council have the authority to order that the owner(s) correct 
or remove those items that cause the building to be dangerous.  Should the order not be complied with, 
the Council can cause action to occur to abate the danger, and later bill the owner of the property for the 
costs associated.   
Finally, should the bill not be paid, the community can then place a lien on the property that has the full 
enforcement weight of a tax lien.  The vast majority of this authorization can be found in 17 M.R.S.A. 
§ 2851, et seq.  A copy of that statute is included as a reference.   
 
Process 
The City Council will act as the hearing body.  The Council will need to determine several items.   
First, you will need to listen to the testimony before you, follow up with any questions you may have, 
and then determine if the testimony and facts presented have met your understanding of the dangerous 
buildings statutes.   
Next, if that is the case, the Council shall determine the correction action that is necessary and the time 
frame to meet that corrective action.   
Finally, the Council should empower City staff to insure that the corrective action occurs, should the 
owners of the property not follow the order of the Council.   
 
For the purpose of Wednesday night I will be handling the role of advising and assisting the staff that is 
presenting the case to the Council.  To maintain objectivity, I will not be able to advise and assist the 
council.  The Code enforcement officer will make recommendations for each property. 
 



Here is the basic outline of the hearing: 
1. Allow the city to present documentation and statements and allow council to ask questions 
2. Allow the property owner to present documentation and statements and allow council to ask 

questions 
3. Allow for either party to make final statements 
4. Close Hearing and make a motion(s). 

 
 

 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street                     Presque Isle, ME 04769              207-760-2770                    Fax 207-764-2501           
 

From the desk of: 
Penny Anderson 

Email:  panderson@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

CC: Martin Puckett, City Manager;  
Galen Weibley, Director of Economic & Community Development  
Kim Finnemore, City Clerk 
Patty Jandreau, Executive Assistant 

DATE: May 10, 2022 

RE:  Recommendations on Dangerous Buildings   

  
Based upon the evidence presented and the testimony of the Code Enforcement Officer concerning the 
condition(s) of the premise(s) owned by Addis Hafford, located at 45 Elm Street, I hereby by move: 
 

• That the Council adjudge these properties to be a nuisance and dangerous to life or property; 
 

• That the Council make and record an Order stating that the owner shall, within (30) days of 
service of this Order, abate all conditions creating a nuisance or dangerous condition to the 
satisfaction of the Code Enforcement Officer; 

 
• That should the owner fail to comply with the specified time, the owner shall be assessed a 

civil penalty of $100.00 per day and the City Council further directs the City Manager to cause 
the structure(s) to be demolished and removed.  The cost of such demolition and removal shall 
be charged against the real estate upon which the structure sets and shall constitute a lien on 
such real estate. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

RECOMMENDED:   Motion made by: _________________ Seconded by: ___________________________    

mailto:panderson@presqueisleme.us


CONDEMNED PROPERTIES 
March 2, 2022  

 
1. 45 Elm Street – Owned by Addis & Cheryl Hafford.  Our office has been dealing with code 

violation at this location since 2019, due to the following:  Unsafe structure, roof leaking, cracks in 
foundation, the building has been vacant for several years and all utilities have been disconnected 
from the building.  Back in 2019, George spoke with the family and they planned to demolish the 
property.  At this time the house is still there with piles of garbage in it. 

 
 Several attempts by phone and letters have been made with no respond from Mr. Hafford.  

 
 There currently is no mortgage on the property.  The 2021 taxes are still due and a lien will be placed 
 in April if they have not been paid. 
 

The tax card has the value of the property at $53,900.00.  Pictures are from May 7, 2020. 
 



















PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

June 1, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 13 
 

SUBJECT 
 

OLD BUSINESS: City Hall Update 
 

INFORMATION 
 

Verbal update provided at meeting 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
FOR DISCUSSION 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

June 1, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 14 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS:  City of Presque Isle Website 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Proposal provided at meeting 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED:  by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve the committees 
recommendation.   



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

June 1, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 15 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS:  Airport Update 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Verbal presentation 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
DISCUSSION ONLY:   



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

Wednesday, June 1, 2022 
 
 

• Food Truck Friday’s begin in June and happen every other 
Friday.  This month’s dates are June 3rd and 17th at 5:00 pm at 
Riverside. 

 
• Rockin’ on Riverside will be on June 23rd at 6:00 pm with the 

band Too Far North playing.  Also held at Riverside. 
 

• This year’s City Wide Yard Sale is the weekend of June 5, 6. 
 

• Annual Chamber’s Strawberry Shortcake Sale is on 
Thursday, June 16. 

  
• We have the following vacancies for Boards/Committees; 

Zoning Board, alternate on Planning Board or alternate on 
the Library Board.  Please see the City Clerk for an 
application or apply online. 

 
• The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Presque Isle 

City Council will be on Wednesday, July 6, 2022 at 6:00 PM 
at the Sargent Family Community Center. 
 
 


	June 1, 2022 Agenda
	Cover Memo 6.1.22
	Old Business
	New Business
	Manager's Report Announcements Executive Session
	Adjournment

	Agenda Item 1
	Ignite PI
	PI Ignite Presque Isle, May 25, SH
	Agenda Item 2
	PI Inn Liquor License
	PI Inn Special Permit
	Presque Isle, Presque Isle Inn, May 25, SH
	Agenda Item 3
	MEMO Marijuana Ordinance 6-1-22
	MARK UP Chapter 59A CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE MARIJUANA ORDINANCE
	A. Title:
	B. Authority and Applicability:
	C. Purpose:
	D. Conflict with Other Ordinances; State Law:
	E. Effective Date:
	F. Validity and Severability:
	G. Definitions:
	H. License Required:
	I. Application Procedure:
	J. Standards for Permit:
	K. Enforcement
	L. Training:
	M. Appeals:
	N. Fees & Application:
	O. Sunset Provision:

	Marijuana Ordinance Chapter 59A, SH, May 25
	Agenda Item 4
	Council Minutes
	Agenda Item 5
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM # 5
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Agenda Item 6 Reappoint to NMDC
	Agenda Item 6 2022 NMDC Membership App. Form
	Agenda Item 7 Sharon Brown
	Library Board
	Agenda Item 8
	School Budget Warrant
	Agenda Item 9
	Versant Memo
	Versant Power has submitted an application for installing 2 new poles on Carmichael Street and 1 new pole on Rice Street.  These 3 poles are replacements and are located near the intersection of Carmichael Street and Rice Street.
	Be it resolved by ____________________ and seconded by ____________________ to approve the application for a utility location permit submitted by Versant Power Emera Maine dated 03/02/22 with attached plan WO NO 2PRESQU222866.

	2PRESQU222866 TOWN POLE PERMIT
	2PRESQU222866_Work_Order_Layout
	Agenda Item 10
	Transfer of capital reserve funds
	Agenda Item 11
	Agenda Item 11 Quitclaim Deed
	Agenda Item 12
	Agenda Item 12 Dangerous Building Memo 6.1.22
	Agenda Item 12 Motion.Schedule Order to Abate.Hafford.6-1-22
	Agenda Item 12 CONDEMNED PROPERTIES - Narrative for 3-2-22
	Agenda Item 12 DSCN2454
	Agenda Item 12 DSCN2455
	Agenda Item 12 DSCN2464
	Agenda Item 12 DSCN2467
	Agenda Item 12 DSCN2476
	Agenda Item 12 DSCN2478
	Agenda Item 12 DSCN2481
	Agenda Item 12 DSCN2483
	Agenda Item 13 City Hall Update
	Agenda Item 14
	Agenda Item 15
	Annoucements

	MunicipalityCounty: 
	Municipal OfficeAddress 1: 
	Municipal OfficeAddress 2: 
	Municipal OfficeAddress 3: 
	Municipal OfficeAddress 4: 
	1: 
	2: 
	3: 
	4: 
	5: 
	Occupation Profession: 
	Elected Official  YN: 
	If Elected Official Title: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	3_2: 
	4_2: 
	5_2: 
	Occupation Profession_2: 
	Elected Official  YN_2: 
	If Elected Official Title_2: 


